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CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

Good morning, Members.
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1

meeting of the Water Resources Committee of November

2

19th! 2003 is now called to order.

3

members present this

4

Hokama, Johnson, Kane, Molina, Nishiki/ Pontanilla/

5

and Tavares.

6

morni~g:

Members/ good morning.

Committee

Member Carroll,

We have two items on

7

our agenda this morning/ WR-5/ Waihee Aquifer Status

8

Report, and WR-8, the Status of lao and Waihee

9

Aquifer Systems Designation.

Also present with us

10

is Corporation Counsel/ Mr. Kushi.

11

representing the Water Department/ the Deputy, Jeff

12

Pearson/ and also available with the -- with the

13

Water Department is Jacky Takakura as well.

14

Arakawa will be joining us later this morning.

15

We have

Mayor

Before getting into our agenda items/ at this

16

point we will entertain public testimony.

17

reminder to our people in the gallery/ to avoid any

18

disruptions this morning, please be sure that you

19

turn off pagers and cell phones at this time.

20

into the testimony/ the first testifier this morning

21

will be testifying on WR-8 is Robert Karpovich, and

22

Mr. Karpovich will be followed by Ms. Raisbeck.

23
24
25

And as a

Going

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

MR. KARPOVICH:
Karpovich.

Good morning.

My name is Robert

I'm a resident of Paia.
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1

surprised, actually, to be informed by The Maui News

2

headlines that the Hamakuapoko wells were to become

3

Paia's sole source of domestic water.

4

the newspaper this mayor may not be true, but I'm

5

calling actually for a public hearing on this issue

6

to be held in Paia for the Paia-Spreckelsville

7

residents.

8

Now, knowing

I realize that the lao Aquifer is under

9

pressure, and I realize that Hamakuapoko has been

10

pumped Upcountry on an emergency basis after some

11

treatment and after being diluted, but as the

12

newspaper had said, this water would be back fed I

13

suppose to Ho'okipa then become the sole source for

14

the north shore.

15

wells parallel the Kunia wells on Oahu, which were

16

first served -- served the community with no

17

treatment in the old days, and then they were taken

18

off line for similar pesticides.

19

with a settlement and they put the GAC filters in

20

and served those areas for a while.

21

Board of Water Supply in Honolulu is putting in an

22

over $5 million nitrate treatment plant at their own

23

expense to remove nitrates from this water.

24
25

My main concerns are -- these

Then they came up

But now the

So the same government and companies that
first said that it's okay to use these chemicals and
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1

then they said it's okay to drink it, but now they

2

need further treatment.

3

shore residents who have been on lao water to have

4

their source switched without any other public

5

notice than basically a newspaper headline is really

6

not fair.

7

we can learn -- learn about the testing that was

8

done.

9

contamination, and then under pressure further

And I think for the north

I'm calling for a public meeting so with

I know the original testing denied any

10

testing found some contamination.

11

previous Director's attitude was quite frivolous

12

toward -- toward the treatment.

13

you know, he was macho enough to drink it straight

14

and, you know, why should residents need treatment.

15

And frankly, the

He alluded that,

On Oahu the nitrate levels don't even quite

16

meet the EPA MCL levels of ten parts per million,

17

yet they're going to install a $5 million treatment

18

plant and then further dilute the water four to one.

19

So I'm not outright rejecting the use of these

20

wells/ but it seems putting wells on line in the

21

middle of active agriculture which heavily uses

22

nitrates just might be leading to future expense to

23

put nitrate treatment plants.

24

been designated and it's strictly controlled, it

25

seems like the existing users do have some priority

And now that lao's
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1

to continue their use until all questions have been

2

answered.
So there's more questions right now than

3
4

answers, and I think the Department owes it to the

5

public and to this Council to -- to come up with the

6

full EPA target compound list for public knowledge

7

and with a new test after the -- kind of these trial

8

pumping periods for Upcountry and to possibly

9

consider piping this in, if it is treated

10

satisfactorily, to some -- some way to be diluted,

11

as Oahu does, so it's not the only source.

12

that in Kunia the GAC contacters had to be replaced

13

in 2000 after there was pesticide break through.

14

it's not a fail-safe system, and I

15

to these wells being the sole source of water for

16

Paia-Spreckelsville.

17

18
19

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

testifier?

I know

So

strongly object

Thank you.
Members, any questions for the

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.

Good morning,

20

Mr. Karpovich.

Thank you for your testimony.

21

trying to understand the parallel that you're

22

drawing between the Kunia well over on Oahu and the

23

two wells that we're talking about here.

24

Specifically if you have any information that would

25

lead you to draw the conclusion and formulate your
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1

testimony this morning, and I'm not -- you know, I'm

2

not criticizing or anything, I'm just trying to

3

understand how you're drawing that parallel and if

4

you have anything that we would be able to look at

5

to help us assist in validating your testimony.

6

MR. KARPOVICH:

Well, the types of contaminants are the

7

same, the DCBP, and TCP from the pineapple

8

cultivation, and then the nitrates are from

9

fertilizers, which we're right underneath active

10

cane fields.

11

with the same contaminants and then had to put in

12

these filtering systems, and they did have failures

13

in the systems and had to change the filters

14

unexpectedly.

15

treatment at -- totally at the Board of Water

16

Supply's expense.

17

So the parallel is that they came up

And now they're building this nitrate

And I'm not sure what the nitrate level is in

18

the Hamakuapoko wells.

The original EIS ignored

19

contamination and then they were sued, and the

20

supplemental EIS gives a very short statement on it.

21

And it's really -- that wasn't the real focus, as I

22

understand, of the lawsuit that held this whole

23

thing up was protecting the East Maui streams.

24

think the contamination issue needs to be further

25

explored in public light.

I'm willing to meet with

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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1

people and discuss it all, but this -- just to run

2

this 36-inch pipeline from the old Maui High to

3

Ho'okipa and start pumping these wells, as I

4

understand it, there will be no mixing with other

5

water.

6

probably receive a notice in the mail, well, levels

7

were exceeded.

So if there is a problem, then we'll

8

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

9

MR. KARPOVICH:

After the fact.

After-the-fact notice.

So I think it's

10

something that needs to be discussed in the open.

11

Thank you.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

Chair.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Karpovich.

Thank you.

Thank you,

Members, any additional

15

questions?

16

Members, while Ms. Raisbeck approach the podium, I

17

would just like to take this opportunity to

18

recognize in our gallery this morning the youth from

19

the Hawaii Job Corps.

20

MS. RAISBECK:

Thank you very much.

Ms. Raisbeck.

Thank you, Ms. Raisbeck.

Good morning, Mr. Chairman.

Good morning,

21

Members.

22

rain happening finally after such a long dry spell,

23

and I wish I could credit this Committee with the

24

fact that it's raining.

25

I hope that we're all grateful to have

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You can.
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

2

MS. RAISBECK:

You may.
Thank you.

I wanted to -- oh

t

may I

3

just -- what Mr. Karpovich said was also conveyed to

4

me recently by -- oh t my name is Sally Raisbeck.

5

live in Wailuku.

6

A friend of mine who lives in Spreckelsville also

7

expressed a great deal of concern about the water,

8

and I would strongly urge this Committee to conduct

9

a hearing open to the public about this subject.

10
11

I

I'm testifying as an individual.

Well, I'll just say that much.
I also wanted to say this morning that on the

12

Waihee Aquifer, the -- even what is printed here in

13

the description of the agenda item, saying that the

14

Waihee Aquifer withdrawals were 73.81 percent and

15

then correcting it later to 63 percent, that is

16

based on the sustainable yield of 8 million gallons

17

a day, which the Water Commission has restricted the

18

County to 4 million gallons a day because of the

19

fact that all the existing wells are in the very

20

lowest southern part of the Waihee Aquifer.

21

And John Mink, the hydrologist

t

had said In

22

an official document that no more than 4 million

23

gallons a day should be taken from the aquifer, so

24

that the actual percentage is twice what's therei

25

namelYt 120 to 150 percent of the 4 million gallons

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS
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a day is what is being taken from that aquifer now.

2

And this is a very serious -- very serious matter

3

indeed.

4

I myself believe the Waihee Aquifer should be

5

designated.

The level of water in the wells that

6

was set as a trigger last November has been

7

exceeded.

8

measured incorrectly and it is actually about two

9

feet lower than what they thought it was.

It was found out that it had been

So that

10

by any standard the State Water Commission should

11

apply that automatic trigger! and I think

12

designating the aquifer is the right thing to do.

13

I wanted to say with regard to the lao

14

Aquifer! that I am very! very glad to see all nine

15

of you sitting here considering Maui's serious water

16

problems.

17

last fall was to put responsibility and

18

accountability on the people who really had the

19

power to do something about the long standing

20

disconnect between land use planning and water use

21

planning.

22

what the water situation was when approvals were

23

given for many land use planning decisions.

24

25

The reason I supported the Charter change

There was no -- there was no knowledge of

Now, with the responsibility for both land
use and water! as well as your basic responsibility
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1

regarding money being right here with the nine of

2

you in this room, I think we have the opportunity to

3

really solve Maui's problems of water.

4

not -- not something that can be considered short

5

term.

6

just next year or five years, ten years, 20 years

7

even, SO years, 100 years.

8

allocated fairly.

9

raised to expand the system -- the County system in

And it's

It affects the entire future of Maui, not

The water has to be

The money has to be -- has to be

10

concert with the expansion of the land uses.

11

are going to grow.

And we

I--

12

MS. KAWASAKI:

Three minutes.

13

MS. RAISBECK:

Thank you.

I would like to be able to say

14

Maui will stop growing.

15

years we'll be SO percent higher population than we

16

were in 2000.

17

plan the land uses.

18

you people have the authority, you have the staff.

19

I'm very glad to see this authority finally where it

20

needs to be.

21
22
23

CHAIR MATEO:

No, probably in another 13

We have to plan for that.

We have to plan the water.

And

So thank you very much.

Thank you, Ms. Raisbeck.

Mr. Kane?

We have to

Members?

Sally, question.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Good morning, Ms. Raisbeck.

Thank

24

you for being here and your testimony.

25

to understand the 8 -- the 4 million versus the 8

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
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million.

I know Mr. Mink has provided in his

2

documentation with respects to the -- the separation

3

in Waihee Aquifer with having two separate areas

4

or -- I don't know if there's an actual line that

5

has been drawn, Makamakaole Gulch.

6

MS. RAISBECK:

Yeah.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

But my question to you is is there

8

some official recognition that Waihee Aquifer's

9

actually two separate aquifers?

10

MS. RAISBECK:

It's not a matter of being two separate

11

aquifers.

The point is really that sustainable

12

yield is an ideal figure, you know, figured out in a

13

very uncertain kind of way maybe 20 years ago.

14

know that on the lao Aquifer the sustainable yield

15

was originally set at 60 and then lowered to 45, I

16

think, and then to 20 and now it looks like that

17

we're going to be restricted to 18.

18

yield itself is an idealized estimate, but what the

19

situation is in the Waihee Aquifer is all of the

20

existing wells are located along the edge of the lao

21

Aquifer.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

MS. RAISBECK:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

MS. RAISBECK:

So sustainable

No, no, I'm aware of that.

You're aware of that, okay.
My question is more towards what

Okay, there is -- there is some --
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1

according to my understanding, which obviously is,

2

you know, based on what I've read, there is a

3

difference in geology north of Makamakaole Stream

4

compared to south of Makamakaole Stream.

5

difference might mean that there is less available

6

there than there is south -- you know, per -- per

7

square foot.

8

this, but it seems to me that south of Makamakaole

9

Stream is between a third and a half of the area.

That

And again, I don't have the details of

10

It's less than half the area.

11

stream the geologic situation is a little bit

12

different.

13

knowledge -- unless you do a lot of testing, you

14

don't have any knowledge really of what's -- what's

15

there available.

16

And then north of the

But they don't really have any

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, and my question is in response

17

to your testimony, when you opened up you made the

18

comment about John Mink's figures and you made the

19

comment about how instead of it being 73 corrected

20

to 63, you said it was like 150 or 100 and -- so

21

those are -- that's what I'm talking about.

22

MS. RAISBECK:

Oh, I'm sorry.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

MS. RAISBECK:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm trying to figure out --

Okay.
Hang on, hang on, Ms. -- let me

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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finish my question.

So I'm trying to figure out is

2

it officially stated somewhere that the Department

3

of Water Supply has to recognize either 8 million

4

for the whole Waihee Aquifer based on what they

5

currently are pumping or are they limited to only

6

pump half of that because there's some official

7

recognition that Makamakaole is a geologic

8

separation and therefore they should be only pumping

9

60 percent before they notify, 70 percent before we

10

shall set forth an allocation plan of 4 million?

11

And that's what I'm trying to get to.

12

MS. RAISBECK:

Okay.

What I understand -- I wasn't at the

13

meeting, but I understand that at the -- either the

14

last or the next to the last meeting of the State

15

Water Commission they limited us to a maximum of 4

16

million gallons a day from the Waihee Aquifer.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MS. RAISBECK:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

20

MS. RAISBECK:

They is who?

I'm sorry, the State Water Commission.
Okay.

Yes, they limited us to 4.

That is what is

21

making -- we're going to have a very hard time

22

staying within the limit of 18 plus 4 plus about 1.2

23

that comes from other sources.

24

work at this problem of how to do it.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So we need to really

Thank you, Ms. Raisbeck.
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1

Chair.

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

Thank you.

Members! any additional

questions for Ms. Raisbeck?

4

MS. RAI SBECK:

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you
The next testifier who will be testifying on

6

Item WR-8 is James Williamson, and Mr. Williamson

7

will be followed by Chris Thevenard.

8
9

MR. WILLIAMSON:

Good morning.

My name is Jim Williamson.

I'm representing this morning the Maui Meadows

10

Homeowners Association in discussing the item the

11

status of both lao and Waihee Aquifers.

12

know, the lao Aquifer has been designated as a State

13

managed groundwater management area.

14

in -- sort of in limbo because of the situation on

15

the datum for the water level.

16

trigger that was set by the Water Commission back

17

last November was that if the groundwater

18

management -- if the groundwater level on Waihee

19

reaches 6.0, plus 6.0 would be designated.

20

somewhat less than that now, but that's mainly

21

because of the datum correction.

22

really, if the

23

there was a datum problem back in November, probably

24

would have set a level four, my view.

25

words, this is about one foot off becoming

waihee is

Actually, the

It is

The water level

if the Commission had known that
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designated.
I would like to talk about -- really about

2
3

what happens -- I'll back up a little.

4

the discussion about the water -- the Waihee supply

5

being reduced to 4 MGD.

6

to the Water Department I think two or three years

7

ago that the level -- that the water supply out of

8

Waihee be reduced to 4 MGD, not because it's

9

connected to the lao Aquifer, but because it's

There was

Consultant Mink recommended

10

concentrated in one little area out of the

11

supposedly 8 MGD supply, and the Commission also

12

came up with that just this recent decision on the

13

Waihee Aquifer designation.
What I'm concerned about is the future water

14

I also read the

15

supply for Central and South Maui.

16

article -- or several articles about the water

17

supply in The Maui News, and I have some questions

18

also.

19

supplies for relieving the load on the lao and

20

Waihee Aquifer would be surface water from Wailuku

21

Ag.

22

because Mayor Apana was proceeding on the basis of

23

buying the land.

We have recommended that one of the main

However, this may be a protracted negotiation

24

MS. KAWASAKI:

25

MR. WILLIAMSON:

Three minutes.
Mayor Arakawa said that there's no reason
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to buy the land based on the Waihee decision --

2

Waiahole decision on Oahu.

3

little bit of a lengthy proceeding and it may be

4

also quite expensive.

5

and I think that that's got to be work at full speed

6

ahead.

I say that may be a

However, we do agree with it,

The other alternative that I think should

7

8

ultimately be worked on at full speed ahead is the

9

wells that have been discussed from time to time,

10

well field, in the Kahakuloa area, which is the

11

separate

12

separate aquifer system, and I think that should be

13

discussed by the Mayor and actually proceeded with

14

by the Department.

15

that that is happening.

16
17

CHAIR MATEO:

if you can say separate, but it's a

Thank you.

Thank you.

Members, any questions for

Mr. Williamson?

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, I've got one.

Mr. Pontanilla.

21

that you mention?

22

first one.

23

There seems to be no indication

MR. WILLIAMSON:

What was that first alternative
You mentioned three of them, the

Yes, the Wai -- the first one I mentioned

24

was the surface water from Wailuku Ag, but the

25

alternative well fill system is the one down near

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
U~nA)

i:i?4-?nqn

INC.

18

WR 11/19/03

1

Kahakuloa, which is probably four or five miles away

2

from the present well fill system and will require

3

some expense because of the very tortuous terrain

4

between there and where we are right now at Waihee,

5

but I believe that's one that should be worked on

6

and could prove to be a fall back position that at

7

least while the negotiations are going on for the

8

surface water.

9
10
11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

questions?

12

MR. WILLIAMSON:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

14

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Members, any additional

Mr. Williamson, thank you very much.
You're welcome.

The next individual testifying is Chris

Thevenard.

15

MS. THEVENARD:

Good morning, Honorable Chairperson and

16

Council.

17

long-time Iao Aquifer water user.

18

and it seems to me that all of a sudden we're going

19

to be drinking Haiku well water, which I don't know

20

a whole lot about, but I do know this, for many

21

years that it was tied up in litigation with the

22

question of it being good enough for human

23

consumption or if more water was added if the

24

titration level could get to a state where, you

25

know, the public could drink it.

My name is Christine Thevenard, and I am a
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But I think what bothers me is the lack of

2

public information and probably the fact that most

3

of Paia and Spreckelsville are unaware of the switch

4

over to Haiku well water.

5

more open forums maybe at the Kaunoa Senior Citizen

6

center or Paia Community Center on what exactly is

7

going on with our water and why is Paia losing their

8

wonderful lao Valley water and why are we going into

9

well water that may not be suitable.

10

And I

And I would love to have

can understand the need for more water

11

for possibly affordable housing in Central Maui and

12

maybe how the water that Paia-Spreckelsville might

13

be using now would be diverted to Wailea or Central

14

Maui or different uses, but I guess my main concern

15

is it seems to me that a decision was made probably

16

a long time ago about the Haiku well water that the

17

community is not aware of.

18

High almost every morning, and, you know, those big

19

pipes have been there for a long time, so I think

20

there's definitely an agenda that the public has not

21

been aware of.

22

I

walk up to old Maui

And I would appreciate maybe putting on the

23

next water meeting docket or board meeting that it's

24

more open or maybe printed in the paper or just more

25

awareness for the community.

I

think we really need
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1

to know what's going on with our water in

2

Paia-Spreckelsville area,

3

time.

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

I thank you for your

Members, any questions for the

5

testifier?

6

last individual to testify this morning is Christine

7

Hemming.

8
9

MR. HEMMING:

Hearing none, thank you very much.

The

Good morning, County Council, and good

morning, Chair.

We're here on a very important and

10

ironically rainy morning to discuss the water

11

situation here on Maui.

12

up different aspects.

13

water system.

14

system, and supposedly the separate Waihee water

15

system.

16

Council has about the actual geological puzzle for

17

the water system which resides in the West Maui

18

mountains and how that is -- which really unless you

19

do USGS and specific water research, you're never

20

really going to know if that line on that map that

21

someone drew in is actually a separation between

22

aquifers.

23

And a lot of people brought
They brought up the East Maui

They're bringing up the lao water

I think that there are some questions this

If you really think about land, things are

24

connected like the body.

25

separate from the left.

The right hand is not
It's connected through the
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1

core of the center.

2

concept that lao, Waihee, Kahakuloa and whatever

3

other kind of water area for this West Maui mountain

4

is really all one big center with maybe a few little

5

fingers off on the side.

6

everybody thought 8 million gallons was going to be

7

the water level limit.

8

million.

9

Mrs. Raisbeck presented, so that would actually

10
11

So I would like to present the

We got the data about

Now we can only do 4

4 million, the percentage that

lower the 18 million gallons a day.
The trigger has been exceeded.

We got

12

Mr. Mink instead of Mr. Bill Mayer(?) to do the

13

Water Board, allowed Mr. Mink to present the facts

14

to the Water Board instead of Mr. Mayer.

15

have presented different facts from USGS.

16

been an ongoing procedure as far as doing water

17

deals and bringing in water treatment systems.

18

Water Board, as you know, in the late '90s made a

19

settlement with the chemical companies where they

20

got the 50-year water filtration system and only $3

21

million.

22

We could really use that money.

23

He may
This has

The

That really should have been $300 million.

The public trust doctrine has really been

24

violated, and also by Wailuku Ag they refused in the

25

past to provide information or data on water from
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1

their company to the County on grounds that it had

2

proprietary restrictions, even though we know the

3

water is a public trust.

4

taken over the water area and the water decision

5

making progress, we really need to think about a

6

holistic approach to this and what's really going to

7

work.

8

that there's a lot of -- there's a lot of waste.

9

There's just a lot of waste in our water systems.

10

There's a lot of watering at inappropriate times.

11

There's a lot of mishandling.

12

And so now that you've

I work in a hotel, and I can just tell you

And we need to get smarter about how we're

13

going to handle this.

And opening up welded -- so

14

opening up welded well -- welded shut wells in

15

Hamakuapoko and pumping it down to Paia in order to

16

alleviate the stream system in East Maui is -- is a

17

hard trade-off.

18

The problems that you're having in Waihee, Wailuku,

19

Waiehu, because the water's getting pumped out of

20

the ground, the springs are drying up.

21

used to be a flowing area of springs feeding taro

22

fields where there's now an industrial area, it's

23

all been so shifted.

24

support designation of Waihee and with the

25

restriction on the exportation of water.

We all want the streams to flow.

So it's really -- I would
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you/ Ms. Hemming.

2

MR. HEMMING:

Thank you .
. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

3

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, any questions for the testifier?

5

Thank you very much.

Ms. Hemming was the last

6

individual to sign up to testify prior to the

7

meeting.

8

would like to provide testimony, you're welcome to

9

do so at this time.

If there's anybody in the audience who

Okay, seeing no one approaching

10

the podium, Members, if there is no objections, the

11

Chair would like to close public testimony at this

12

time.

13

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

No obj ections.

Thank you.

Members, I'd like to recognize

15

Mayor Arakawa, who has joined us this morning.

16

morning, Mr. Mayor.

Good

The first item on our agenda is WR-5, and at

17

18

this particular point I will turn the time over to

19

the Deputy Director of our Water Supply, Mr. Jeff

20

Pearson.

21

MR. PEARSON:

Good morning.

Thank you, Mr. Chair and

22

Council.

23

presentation or do you want me to discuss the WR-5.

24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

Would you suggest that I start with the

Maybe we should ask

- you indicated that

the presentation was a part of the Mayor's delivery
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1

this morning, so if the Mayor would like that part

2

to be first, it really doesn't matter to me.

3
4

5
6

MR. PEARSON:

If it's okay with you, Mr. Mayor, can we do

the presentation and then I can allow Jacky to
MAYOR ARAKAWA:

That would be better, because we may lose

Jacky because she has to go to --

7

CHAIR MATEO:

Jury duty.

8

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

jury duty.
Okay, then we need to put the screen down,

10

so -- and we'll have the presentation by Jacky.

11

We'll take a five-minute recess, Members.

12
13

MR. PEARSON:

the presentation that's --

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

RECESS:

16

RECONVENE:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

The Council should have all the handouts for

Thank you.

Recess.

(Gavel) .

9:37 a.m.
9 : 40 a • m.

(Gavel).

Meeting of the Water Resource

Committee is reconvened.

19

ITEM NO.5:

20

CHAIR MATEO:

WAIHEE AQUIFER STATUS REPORT (C.C. No. 02-165)

Members, I need to have you take a look at

21

the agenda for this morning and advise you that Item

22

WR-5, the Chair would like to have this item

23

deferred at this point.

24

that has been prepared by the Department is relative

25

to WR-8.

The presentation, then,
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS
ACTION:

3

No objections.

DEFER -- No discussion.

4

5

ITEM NO.8:

STATUS OF IAO AND WAIHEE AQUIFER SYSTEMS
DESIGNATION (C.C. No. 03-67)

6

7

CHAIR MATEO:

10

At this time point I'd

like to turn over the time to Jacky Takakura.

8

9

Thank you very much.

Note:

PowerPoint presentation.

MS. TAKAKURA:

Thank you.

This morning I'm going to be

11

talking about lao and waihee Aquifer, but not only

12

that but alternative sources for our Central service

13

area.

14

it the Central Service System, but that includes

15

South Maui, because it's all linked.

16

please, Roy.

17

And at the Department of Water Supply we call

Next slide,

And let me show you that so that we're all

18

talking about the same area.

You can see this in

19

red here.

20

extends down to Makena, out to Ho'okipa Park up

21

along Baldwin Avenue a little ways, all of Kahului

22

and Wailuku, and then out to Waihee.

23

area that I'm going to be talking about where our

24

customers live and have businesses and they're the

25

people that we need to supply more water to.

Our service area that I referred to

So that's the
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next slide, please, Roy.
Just to let you know, this will be a short

2
3

presentation, because I have to leave in ten

4

minutes.

5

now in terms of water production.

6

12-month moving average up -- as of October 31st,

7

2003.

8

the one-year period ending October 31st.

9

average, and it's -- MGD is million gallon per day,

But any ways, this is where we're at right
This is the

And what that is is it's the 12-month period,
So it's an

10

and so that shows you the amount of water that we're

11

producing from these different sources, and that's

12

the middle column there.

13

million gallons per day; Waihee Aquifer, 4.83; Iao

14

Tunnel, 1.42; and then the surface water treatment

15

facility has been producing on average 1.11 million

16

gallons per day.

17

25.11 million gallons of water per day produced.

Iao Aquifer, 17 3/4

And that's for a grand total of

18

Now, if you look at the maximum, you know,

19

for the two aquifers, that's -- that number comes

20

from 90 percent of the sustainable yield as the

21

Commission had desig -- determined.

22

there is some question about the amount for Waihee

23

Aquifer, and we'll have more information in January.

24

The State Water Commission did ask us to reduce

25

pumping of Waihee Aquifer to 4 million gallons a day

I know that
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and we are going to be working on that.

And we'd

2

probably be seeing more water coming from perhaps

3

lao, but also thankfully it is the rainy season, as

4

you see today, and so we foresee that consumption

5

would go down also, and that would be a big help in

6

reducing the draw from these sources.
lao Tunnel, that is a -- we don't count that

7

It's actually a separate

8

as part of the aquifer.

9

I think it's an imbedded dike system.

It's along

10

lao Stream, and you wouldn't even know it's there if

11

you went to it.

12

there's this little door, steel door, and you walk

13

in and it's a free flowing stream inside the rock

14

and it gets disinfected -- our ultraviolet

15

disinfection plant.

16

and that is not -- it doesn't really have a

17

sustainable yield like the aquifers do.

18

what's flowing out of that source, and it's pretty

19

close to 1.42.

20

we take about 1.42.

21

plant, the capacity is 1.5.

22

use

23

are working on increasing the supply out of that

24

facility.

25

slide, please.

You go down towards the stream and

That on average is about 1.42,

It's more

It could be 1.5, but we on average
The surface water treatment
You can see that we do

on average produce a little bit less, but we

So that's our current production.
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And you can see the area that's been under

2

much debate, Iao Aquifer here.

3

Waihee, and right above that, as Mr. Williamson had

4

mentioned, is Kahakuloa.

5

the State Water Commission's map.

6

determined the 20 and the 8 there, and so that's

7

what we're talking about here in terms of the

8

geography of Maui.

9

Right above it is

And you can see this is
They've

Next slide.

And this is just to show you where the Iao

10

Aquifer region is.

11

We have some wells right here at our Mokuhau tank.

12

We have further wells in Kepaniwai Park, and then

13

also going further this way.

14

then this is the Waihee Aquifer area looking out

15

further north.

16

It's all this mountainous area.

Okay, next slide.

And

Okay, next slide.

So that was what we're supplying.

This is

17

what people are consuming.

And this is from our

18

annual report.

19

billing section, and it's by fiscal year.

20

is ending June 30th, 2003.

21

same as what you had seen in the previous slide,

22

okay, so it's not an exact comparison.

23

one thing, the time period is different and the way

24

the amounts are measured is different, because this

25

is what is billed.

And these numbers come from our

So it's not exactly the

Because, for

And I just -- I wanted to
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1

include this to show you the breakdown of where the

2

water goes.

3

all the other areas combined, okay.

4

we bill about 21 million gallons per day for our

5

customers.

You can see the Kihei area is more than
But on average

Okay, next slide.

And this is where the water goes.

6
7

Maui Meadows, that green square.

8

That's our biggest service area, Kihei.

9

slide.

Okay, next slide.
And next

This is the second largest area, Central

10

system.

11

aerial photos.

12

That's

I'd like to thank Brian Miskae for these
Okay, next slide.

So that's what we're facing now.

That was

13

current production and current demand.

14

we're expecting to see.

15

are going to be coming on line that we expect to

16

come on line within the next 12 months.

17

have here just a sampling of the biggest projects.

18

I don't have every single one on here.

19

to give you an idea of the things that are coming on

20

line soon, okay.

21

Country Estates, Maui Lani, Waiehu Kou Phase 3, some

22

Kihei subdivisions, the Honu Ala Hele, and the

23

Kenolio Mauka, and also Kehalani, additional phases

24

of that coming on line.

25

This is what

And this is projects that

And I just

This is just

Housing subdivisions, Wailuku

Okay, next slide.

So that was within the one-year period
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1

looking ahead.

2

future, one to five years.

3

phases of Kehalani in Wailuku and also further

4

development of Maui Lani in Kahului, and then of

5

course continued growth in Kihei and Wailea.

6

slide.

7

detail here.

8

provide that to you, but I wanted to just keep it

9

kind of short and simple todaYI but we can provide

10
11

And

I

This is further on down in the
We expect to see further

Next

again, I'm not going into too much
If you want more detail

l

we can

more detail for you later.
This is the Kihei area that we're seeing more

12

development in.

13

Okay, next slide.

14

that what I did was I got the -- some forecasted

15

numbers from the Department of Planning

16

planning, and this is the population growth they're

17

expecting to see.

18

baseline trend numbers.

19

actions taken by government, but that's not

20

that's probably another presentation.

21

I just wanted to show you what we're seeing in the

22

future based on current trends.

23

the bottom row that it's about 8 percent every

24

five year period.

25

Also next slide.

And Wailea.

And looking even further beyond

l

long-range

Now, these are just bare bones
These could change based on

But anyways,

And you can see on

And this is just for that service area, the
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Kihei-Makena area and then Kahului-Wailuku.

2

believe that these numbers, the whole chart from SMS

3

that was done for the Department of Planning, is

4

included in your handout. But anyways,

5

to show that it's about 7 or 8 percent growth every

6

five years.

7

on a bar chart so you can see it's going upward for

8

the two areas.

9

Okay, next slide.

And I

I just wanted

So this is just put

Okay, next slide.

And in total within the next 20 years -- and

10

this is what they have the numbers for -- 35 percent

11

increase for population in this service area.

12

later on when you talk about the water use and

13

development plan, you'd probably be looking at other

14

factors,

15

water use, but this is just population and just a

16

real simplified number to talk about what we have to

17

plan for in the future.

18

1 3/4 percent growth per year.

19

our current production of 25 million gallons per day

20

by that 1 3/4 percent, that's about a half a million

21

gallons per day increase that we'd need to see per

22

year that we'd want to add onto our production to

23

keep up with this.

24

25

Now,

like precipitation and different kinds of

This boils down to about
And if you multiply

Okay, next slide.

So what are we going to do to meet all that?
These are the projects that we have on the books
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1

currently and on -- for future development, and this

2

first area is groundwater, and then I'll talk about

3

surface water.

4

the Kupaa well, which is in the Waihee Aquifer, and

5

that pump capacity will be 1 1/2 million gallons per

6

day.

7

would be probably going on line within this fiscal

8

year.

We currently have under construction

And that is in the construction phase, so that

Hamakuapoko wells, the pipes have been

9

10

ordered, as you know, for adding that to the Central

11

system.

12

that there are two GAC filters here, these two round

13

ones.

14

they kind of back each other up.

15

to go down, the other one is still working.

16

does go through two granular activated carbon

17

filtration units, and our lab staff do test that

18

water very regularly.

19

Aquifer -- to spread the pumping, not to increase

20

the pumping, but to better manage it.

21

which is at the top of Waiko Road, and also adding a

22

well at our lao tank site, and that would probably

23

be next fiscal year.

24

25

You can see the picture here.

You can see

The water goes through one and the other, so
In case one were
So it

Also, wells in the lao

Waikapu well,

And then, as you know, the wells that we have
in the Waihee Aquifer are more in the southern part
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1

of the aquifer.

2

wells in the northern part of that.

3

and

4

the Maluhia ones.

5

shows you where they are.

6

Waiolai is -- it's actually the next gulch over.

7

wasn't in the picture/ but it is -

8

right over there.

9

line.

10

11

3/

We do

- we are in discussion about
Maluhia 1/ 2/

and then Waiolai/ which is further north of
Next slide/ please.

And this

Maluhia 1/ 2/ and 3.
It

you know/ it's

So those are further down the

We are in discussions about that now.

Next

slide.
Okay/ so that was the groundwater projects.

12

At the same time we're looking at surface water.

13

Because Maui does have the ditch system here that we

14

can look at.

15

have one surface water treatment facility at our lao

16

tank site.

17

production at that site.

18

million or million and a half gallons per day that

19

we would take from the ditch and add to this system.

20

And I said our engineers are working on that now

21

we would probably see that this fiscal year.

22

also working with A&B on another water treatment

23

facility that they've proposed/ and that would

24

increase the supply by 2 million gallons a daYI and

25

that would probably be next fiscal year.

OkaYI next slide.

As you know

1

we do

We are working on increasing the
So that would add about a
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And then further on down the time line is the

1

2

proposed water treatment facility working with A&B

3

and C. Brewer, and that one would probably be

4

something that we start out at 5 million gallons a

5

day and increase the capacity as it's needed.

6

that's something that -- more long-term view of it.

7

Okay, next slide.

8

at several different locations.

9

Estates or in Happy Valley near our Mokuhau tank

So

And for that one, we're looking
Wailuku Country

10

site, Piihana area, or near our other wells, Waihee

11

wells or Waiehu Heights wells/ or possibly Waihee

12

Valley.

13

And probably what we'd be seeing at that

14

treatment facility is the microfiltration, which is

15

what you're seeing here.

16

Kamole water treatment facility where we use this

17

microfiltration.

18

thousands of tiny straws and that filters out

19

particles or anything in the water to 0.2 microns.

20

So it's an excellent form of filtration.

21

are possible sites I had mentioned.

22

here, Mokuhau tank t as I mentioned there t and then

23

the Wailuku Country Estates.

24

down the line.

25

This is a picture from our

In each of these gray tubes are

And these

Piihana's down

So that's further on

Next slide.

Also, even further on into the future,
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1

looking at East Maui water development plan,

2

desalinization, other water sources at Waihee

3

Valley, conservation.

4

flow fixtures.

5

down at the 5th floor on your way out.

6

wastewater, okay, the water treatment facility --

7

wastewater treatment facilities can treat the water

8

to excellent quality, so that's a big potential

9

there, and other potential groundwater sources.

10

You know we give away the low

If any of you need it, you can stop
Recycled

Okay, so those are the projects we're looking

11

at, groundwater and surface water.

12

them at the same time, now and looking ahead.

13

there any questions?

14

slide, Roy.

15

to I guess Jeff or whoever wants to answer

16

questions.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

Next slide.

We're working on
Are

That's the last

And actually I will turn the mike over

Okay, thank you.

Members, this concludes Jacky's

18

presentation.

What we're going to do is take a --

19

take a three-minute recess so we can set up again,

20

and we'll open up with questions that Mr. Pearson

21

will be able to respond from the members.

22

(Gavel) .

Recess.

9: 55 a.m.

23

RECESS:

24

RECONVENE:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

9: 58 a.m.

(Gavel).

Meeting of the Water Resources
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1

Committee will reconvene.

2

we'll open the floor up to questions.

3

Mr. Pearson and Mayor Arakawa will be responding to

4

questions from -- from the Committee.

5

questions?

6

Nishiki.

7

At this point, Members,
Both

Members, any

Member Johnson, followed by Member

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The only thing I wanted to find

8

out, Mr. Chair, is if they had any additional

9

comments or other things that they might offer?

10

Because I realize Jacky was pressed for time, so if

11

they do have anything, I would just ask that perhaps

12

you offer them that opportunity to make a statement

13

and then we could question them later.

14

thought.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

It's just a

Member Johnson, very soon Mayor

16

Arakawa will be doing a presentation on his

17

alternative source for -- for Maui County.

18

there'S any questions relative to the presentation

19

that was just done.

20
21

22
23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

I have no

questions at this time.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki, followed by

Mr. Hokama.

24

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

I'll wait.
Mr. Hokama?
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Has the Department,

2

from what I've seen by presentation this morning,

3

Mr. Pearson, looked at South Maui being provided by

4

another aquifer besides the West Maui sources,

5

looking at Kamaole Aquifer or those on the eastern

6

side?

7

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Pearson.

8

MR. PEARSON:

Mr. Chair, the East Maui efforts with the

9

wells in East Maui is another aquifer, so the H'Poko

10

wells would provide some of that water for Central

11

Maui.

12

Kihei are

13

really much available in the aquifers in the Kihei

14

region.

15

lao, that's where we've been concentrating our

16

efforts.

17

The wells in Kihei -- I mean the aquifers in
- have salinity issues, so there's not

So besides the East Maui and Waihee and

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

A combination of technology with

18

those South Maui resources, could it be brought

19

within a reasonable cost -- cost amount?

20

MR. PEARSON:

I --

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And I just -- and again, I say

22

reasonable, but for some people, you know, what is

23

reasonable?

24

hotels and pay -- a small bottle of bottled water

25

and they're willing to pay $6.

I mean, I see people that go to the

Is that reasonable?
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1

For some it may be.

2

So I ask you that question.

3

MR. PEARSON:

For most of us we would say no.

The direction of the Department of Water

4

Supply at this time is we feel that there's sources

5

that are able to acquire that are less expensive

6

than

7

that is an option, of course.

8

and I know some hotels on the Big Island have been

9

doing that privately.

I think you're inferring desalinization, and
Oahu is doing that

So define reasonable, but in

10

our opinion there's other sources that we can

11

acquire at a lower cost to meet the demands.

12

we're not

13

we're not pursuing it at this time.

14

So

we're aware of desalinization, but

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Even if it means stretching out the

15

transmission system to an extent that, for those of

16

us that have to ante up the funds, may be a concern?

17

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Hokama, if I may.

When we

18

have our discussions

and we're starting the

19

discussions now with you.

20

presentation, our Administration presentation.

21

Administration isn't separated into Mayor's Office

22

and Water Department.

23

what we're offering to you are options.

24

those options, desalinization is definitely an

25

option, but as we have our discussions and we start

This is the Mayor's

What we're proposing to you,
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looking at cost factors and where we want to

2

actually centralize our search for water, I think

3

that's something that the Council will have to

4

really truly analyze to where you want the

5

Administration to end up going.

6

the funding does come

the approval for funding

7

does come from Council.

So we'll work together on

8

this.

Because ultimately

Now, if you want to get into more detail

9

10

about desalinization and some of these others, we

11

did some research on it, and my Managing Director

12

actually was sent to Florida to look at the desal

13

operation that they have there and Oahu to look at

14

what Oahu is doing.

15

right now attending a homeland security conference,

16

and I'm here because the Council had requested me to

17

be here to sort of explain this.

18

is

19

the slides, a lot of the things that we're looking

20

at, that's potential that, you know, we're really

21

going to have to discuss the costs of going out and

22

doing further exploration in wells.

23

the cost.

24

to be able to get these programs on line.

25

Unfortunately he's on Oahu

And I think this

- this is very critical, but if you looked at

It's not only

It's the time that's going to be required

So understand that we're coming into -- as an
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Administration and as a body all of us are coming

2

into a situation where we have some very critical

3

decisions that need to be made and we're in a

4

situation where we're looking at an aquifer that is

5

pretty much at capacity.

6

along the way.

7

was going to be at the wrong level when they were

8

doing the measuring.

9

coming up.

We found some surprises

None of us knew that the well head

So those kind of things are

But we are looking at short-term

10

solutions, mid-term solutions, and long term

11

solutions to try and balance off taking care of the

12

community's needs.

13

Long term, if we work on the cost items, I

14

think you'll find that transmission lines are going

15

to be something that we have to consider.

16

term, to be able to get the water we need right now

17

to be able to get out of this semi-emergency type

18

situation, we are looking at, for instance,

19

improving the water treatment plant we have right up

20

here for the County building, adding on the extra

21

75 -- .75 to 1.5 million gallons.

22

Jacky's presentation, we average about 500,000

23

gallons a year of need.

24

that we need every year.

25

would save us about three years.

As you heard

So that's additional water
And if we can do 1.5, that
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average.
If we can get the A&B project going, that's 2

2
3

million gallons.

That's four years.

We can get the

4

East Maui wells in play, that's a couple, two, three

5

years.

6

we need to discuss and then look at some of the more

7

intermediate-term and long-term solutions.

8

Ultimately the cost factors, when we start going

9

through some of these numbers, you're going to find

So these are short-term possibilities that

10

that, yes t it is going to be very expensive to do

11

long lines t and ultimatelYt as technology advances t

12

it might actually become a lot more cost efficient

13

to do desalinization t but with the technology that

14

we have right now t you know t that's not the case.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you t Mr. Mayor.

If I may continue with another question

16

17

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

please t Mr. Chairman.

19

I would -- and I know maybe today's maybe a

20

difficult day for you to present this information t

21

Mr. Mayor t but I would ask if you could help us with

22

something in writing to submit back to this

23

Committee that can help us understand how this 1

24

point something percent growth a year is being based

25

on.

Is that just with resident childbirth as a
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1

factor?

2

migration to Maui?

3

that are influencing the projections that you are

4

presenting to us so that we may consider ways of how

5

to either lessen that demand by policy action of

6

this body, whether it be between land use or

7

development planning, but obviously this island is

8

indicating to many of us that we've reached a new

9

stage in this island's growth.

Are you anticipating an X amount of
You know, what are the factors

We're going to need

10

to definitely approach things in a different way and

11

come up with different answers.

12

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

We most definitely will be working

13

together in understanding the numbers.

The numbers

14

that were presented are projections based on current

15

population growth and expectations.

16

statistics.

17

statistics in planning and growth.

18

you know, you can see some of the numbers, but

19

they're, again, merely statistics that have been put

20

together.

21

with is truly going to depend on your general plan

22

and your community plan and build outs.

So those are

That's all we can really work with is
In your handout,

So a lot of -- a lot of what we end up

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you, Mr. Mayor.

Thank you.

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
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1

for Mr. Pearson.

You know, I took note of the fact

2

that the Kihei to Makena area has the highest water

3

demand on this island, and coming from the Upcountry

4

area where we're told to conserve and then when I

5

look at this area having, you know, the highest

6

demand, even more than the combined highest

7

population areas of Wailuku and Kahului, you know,

8

causes some concern for me.

9

Department doing to -- you know, first of all to

What is the Water

10

look into the South Maui area as to ways to

11

conserve, and can you also elaborate for us and tell

12

us where the highest demand of water is coming from

13

in the South Maui area?

14

probably the hotels.

15

subdivisions that are using high amounts of water in

16

this area?

17

MR. PEARSON:

I guess I can surmise

Do you know of any particular

Mr. Chair, specifically I don't know any

18

subdivisions that are using higher amount of water.

19

I know when we do our forecast and our projections

20

of water use our standards say 600 gallons per day

21

per household, and we use a higher number for the

22

Kihei-Makena area just because of the irrigation and

23

the dryness of that area.

24

course it's the hotels that use -- the high use of

25

water.

As you assumed, yeah, of

There's also the Monsanto corn field area
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1

that's on the intersection of Mokulele and Pi'ilani

2

Highway.

3

average of like 300 OOO gallons a day.

4

working with -- we're going to begin preliminary

5

engineering report to look at if it's feasible to

6

bring the reclaimed water from the Kihei treatment

7

plant to the north to service them and whoever else

8

is on that line.

9

stated in the slides t reclaimed water.

They use a drastic amount of water,
t

10

We're

So we're looking at t as it was

Conservation t I know George is working on

11

some informational issues to provide the hotels as

12

far as conserving water, you know t those little

13

cards that you put on your bed saying do you need to

14

wash your towels t or

15

that sort of thing.

16

that we're working on t not aware of all of them.

17

Alan is a little more doing the details on the

18

conservation issues t but I can get more information

19

to you if you prefer.

20
21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

t

I meant re-use your towels t
So there's conservation issues

Chair t I'd like to request that t

Mr. Chairman t if possible.

22

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And I can probably guess t being

24

that it's such a sunny areat you have a lot of

25

residents with swimming pools as well that's
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1

probably contributed to this demand too.

2

thank you, Mr. Chairman.

3

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes.

Anyway,

Ms. Johnson.

This would be for

5

Mr. Pearson or Mr. Mayor.

One of the things that I

6

have long wondered, because having lived in the u.S.

7

Virgin Islands where water was always a problem is

8

the use of catchment systems.

9

The other thing that occurred was that private

It's one possibility.

10

developments -- and I know the condominium where I

11

lived and was a renter there, our water bills were

12

really high, but we had desalinization, we had

13

reverse osmosis, we had a gray water irrigation

14

system, and all of these systems were within our own

15

complex.

16

legislators could build some type of an incentive

17

system or modify the laws in such a way that would

18

permit developments to actually implement these

19

types of almost independent or sustainable measures

20

themselves?

21

MR. PEARSON:

Is there any plan whereby we as

Those are all good conservation measures.

22

We don't have any plan as you described right now to

23

do that.

24

if there was a way we could provide an incentive to

25

the hotels to provide a desalination, you know,

I've discussed just with individuals what
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1

private desalination system for the hotels.

2

that's a viable issue.

3

hotels use close to a million gallons a day.

4

there was a way we could -- I'm sure money has to be

5

out there somewhere on the -- the carrot on a stick,

6

but if there's a way that we could get them

7

incentive to install a desalinization plant for

8

their specific hotel, that would be of course one

9

step to go.

10

I think

You know, they use -- some
So if

It's just -- it's just another way of getting

11

source.

12

well, and if we can spend, you know, that or less on

13

getting the same amount of source through promoting

14

private desalination or conservation, then of course

15

that's just another way of gaining your source.

16

specifically we don't have any plans available -- in

17

place right now to do something as you mention.

18

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

We spend a million or more on producing a

But

Councilwoman Johnson, if I may also, many

19

of the hotels do have programs.

Now, the Prince

20

Hotel for years has reused its gray water for

21

irrigation and that entire back area with their new

22

treatment system they have plans to reuse the gray

23

water.

24

wells, brackish water, to do irrigation, and almost

25

all of the golf courses in that area use either

Many of the hotels use combinations of
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wells or one of the -- one of the golf courses

2

actually uses reused water from the treatment plant.

3

So there's been measures to work -- to conserve

4

water, and you do know that the County has a reuse

5

line that is slowly but surely being expanded in the

6

Kihei area to utilize the Kihei wastewater treatment

7

plant.

8

the line all the way to the corn fields.

9

been something that's under discussion and we're

And the Monsanto project has been bringing

10

trying to figure cost on that right now.

11

that would conserve some of the water.

12

That's

Because

The normal I guess conservation things, like

13

the faucets, different kinds of faucets and low flow

14

toilets and all of those kinds of programs, the

15

Department has for years now been promoting some of

16

those types of activities.

17

help if through the legislative process we start

18

requiring some of the new developments that go in

19

to -- to incorporate conservation measures into

20

their development process[ but under the current

21

rules, as we have, there'S a limited amount of what

22

we can require of these projects.

23

within the scope of the Council to change some of

24

these rules.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Now, it would probably

So it's well

And I appreciate that.
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would primarily be that if a hui, for example, of

2

hotels, if you will, or other developments that are

3

coming up or planned for that area were to come

4

forward perhaps with a proposal illustrating how

5

they would be able to supply their own water sources

6

or conserve and actually not put an additional

7

burden on our existing resources, I think that that

8

is something that perhaps we could consider, but I

9

throw the idea out there because having lived in an

10

extremely dry island, even the cost when we were

11

washing our cars -- I learned in the Virgin Islands

12

how to wash two cars with two buckets of water, and

13

I still do that to this day, because water was so

14

expensive.

15

automatically become more conservation minded when

16

the cost per gallon of your water goes up.

17

are some of the things.

18

And that's the other thing, you

So those

And I always had to laugh in the Virgin

19

Islands, one of the first things that when I went

20

there just as a vacationer, it was so interesting

21

because in every hotel room they had a little

22

sticker on the mirror and in the bathrooms, every

23

place there was water, it says, in this land of fun

24

and sun, we do not flush for number one.

25

thought that's something that could at least be
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implemented here, because so many times people --

2

particularly when you're in a hotel room, you don't

3

think about that.

You just automatically flush.

4

So, you know, while it might be a humorous

5

thing, it's very serious to those of us that live

6

there where water was a precious commodity.

7

anything you can offer us in that regard to come up

8

with creative and really innovative suggestions to

9

help conserve and maybe have development provide its

10

own solutions I think we would welcome.

11

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Member Johnson.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah, thank you.

So

Thank you.

Mr. Nishiki.
I'm going to be

13

a bit selfish right now, and what I mean for selfish

14

is Riki was talking about these increases that

15

you've sort of drawn up for us today, and my

16

selfishness is first for the people that live here

17

now before I even start thinking about people coming

18

here.

19

going to take off outside the area that you want to

20

discuss, which is Central Maui and this whole

21

aquifer, but only because we heard people speak!

22

Mr. Mayor, and I don't know if you gave your

23

presentation to us yet or you're about to give it to

24

us, but this Hamakuapoko well that we hear so much

25

about and now we hear that, and I think Riki touched

And! Mr. Chairman! I don't know if this is
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1

on it/ saying that we're going to have these

2

transmission lines come to Central Maui and on into

3

Makena and Wailea where we're going to have more

4

growth forward.

5

not what I'm interested in right now.

6

Who?

New residents.

And that's

What about this water that we're talking

7

about and people that live in Mr. Molina and

8

Mrs. Tavares' area/ which is outside/ of course/ and

9

that's why I don't know if you want to touch it/

10

but/ hey/ if these people/ the farming community

11

Upcountry and everything else are going to

12

constantly have to watch us build and then them

13

being put on notice saying you can't/ we don't have

14

enough water/ you can't grow your crops.

15

the people that live here first.

16

What are we going to do?

17

for these people is my question?

18

Let's take

What about them?

Or have we created sources

And I don't know if this is veering outside/

19

but because how Hamakuapoko is going to be used to

20

come down this way/ I'm not interested in new

21

residents right now.

22

who live here/ that pay tax/ that have land/ that

23

don't have a water meter because we don't have a

24

water source.

25

want to know that first.

I want to know about people

What about people that live here?

Is there a plan -- before
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1

we deliver water down for more construction for new

2

people coming, is there a plan for the Upcountry

3

residents?

4

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr.

5

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Is that going outside?

Yeah, Mr. Nishiki, you're outside of the -Okay, what about this Hamakuapoko

8

water?

9

delivered somewhere else?

10

Why can't it be put somewhere else,

CHAIR MATEO:

We'll have the Department respond to the

11

Hamakua response, but the Upcountry item at this

12

particular point is outside the agenda item.

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

15

respond.

16

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

I just think it's unfair.
We'll have the Department

Councilmember Nishiki, if I may.
Mr. Mayor.
The Hamakuapoko wells actually during

19

times of drought we have it already piped so we were

20

delivering water Upcountry during the droughtr and

21

that's -- that's something that was already being

22

done.

23

with these wells was the fact that they were already

24

drilled, for one.

25

been tying up this project for over a decade, and

Now, coming in as Mayor what we were facing

This was a court case that had
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what we did was we resolved the concerns that were

2

before the people that were contesting this case and

3

we were able to resolve that.

4

implementation of the plan, we can now go forward

5

with a plan that was put in place over a decade ago.

6

So the actual

Now, the quality of the water, we're already

7

taking that water through treatment systems.

And I

8

would very much like to emphasize there's really no

9

perfectly clean water.

You know, everything that we

10

work with, when we're taking water off of the

11

surface, has to go through treatment plants and they

12

pick up -- the water picks up whatever happens to be

13

along the surface.

14

collecting it, even if you have rain water, the

15

particulates of dirt or whatever is in the air gets

16

washed down, that becomes part of our water system.

17

And all we really get to do is we get to set a

18

certain standard that we will be able to live with,

19

and that standard is set by the Department of Health

20

and we work to get to that standard.

If we're taking water and

21

Every treatment system that we have -- you

22

know, every treatment plant that we have is there

23

because we want to get the water to a level not

24

absolutely pure but to a level that's acceptable

25

by -- by our rules and regulations.

So the water

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(Q()Q\

C:::,)L'l_')()Q()

WR 11/19/03

53

1

from H'Poko actually can go Upcountry or it can come

2

to Central Maui.

3

we're trying to balance out the systems, okay.

4

I think should be something that we were going to be

5

discussing a little bit later in executive session,

6

but it's -- I think it's obvious that it can go

7

either way.

8

Upcountry.

9

purchased prior to our Administration and we don't

Now, what we're trying to do is
That

Because the pipe is already there to go
The pipe to Paia is something that was

10

want to waste all the money that's been put into

11

that investment to this point, so we just resolved

12

the issue.
But the answer to your question is the water

13
14

can go either way, but pumping it uphill is a little

15

bit more expensive than allowing it to flow down

16

hill.

17

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Ni shiki .

18

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

And I'm glad -

and hopefully,

19

Mr. Chairman, this Council along with the

20

Administration will set policy on where we want this

21

water to go.

22

having to, as Mr. Hokama said

23

concerned about this transmission going down to

24

South Maui.

25

as to where that water should go, and I think it

I hope it's not a slam dunk and we're
l

you know, he was

I feel very differently, Mr. Chairman
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1

should go, as I said t

2

new residents.

3

Mr. Mayor, we're going -- this Council, along with

4

your Administration, is going to work to set that

5

policy on where that water is going.

6

You don't have pipes headed toward South Maui with

7

that water, do you, or for Spreckelsville, wherever?

8
9

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

for people that live here, not

I'm sorry.

And hopefully,

Is that, true?

Understand that the pipe coming that would

tie into Paia, that that is what the current plan

10

is, but we already have a connection up to the

11

Upcountry system.

12

is part of an entire system, so water flows through

13

those pipes and it's distributed wherever.

14

that's just the way the system is.

15

Paia, in that area, it can go Upcountry.

16

develop the resources in the Central area fast

17

enough and we're not threatening the community down

18

here, the Council will be perfectly happy to discuss

19

this as policy where you want that water to go, but

20

understand also that there's a little bit more cost.

21

Again, we'll discuss some of these things more when

22

we get into an executive session as to making

23

decisions and some of the things that we need to be

24

able to think about as we're making these decisions.

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Now, where the pipes tie in, this

So it can go to

If I may, Mr. Chairman.
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Nishiki.

2

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So we will have this discussion on

3

this water deal that was consummated, I guess, and,

4

you know, with that Hama

5

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

7

All we did was settle the disagreement.

about this agreement, then.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yes.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

What it actually is.

Yes.
I'd like to

It will not occur
have that discussion.

It will not occur in today's meeting,

Mr. Nishiki.

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

20

Okay, and hopefully we'll find out

Okay.

Okay.

Mr. Kane.
You pau?
Yeah, because I'm going to jump to

another area.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'll yield to Dain.

I just wanted to clarify, so the

24

public knows, because if I were sitting in the

25

public right now I'd be kind of concerned like, oh,
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1

executive session?

2

the only thing that we are allowed to discuss in

3

executive session is specifically things that

4

involve ongoing negotiations with outside parties

5

specific to that.

6

information should be, continue to be public

7

information and should not be withheld.

8

the Mayor or the Administration or anybody who is

9

presenting information here should feel comfortable

So for the public's information,

Anything else that is public

So if

10

with speaking about things that, A, are on our

11

agenda, and B, are not confined to the rules of

12

executive session.

13

So I hope

if

I hope that we don't get lax on

14

that, because it only takes away from the public's

15

right to know what we're talking about and how we're

16

going to be making decisions.

17

put that on because I know behind

18

there's people going, so we're going to get left

19

out.

20

certain things involve sensitive issues that pertain

21

to the liabilities of the County, the Council, and

22

so on.

23

it's for the protection of the public.

So I just wanted to
behind us

Well, you're going to get left out because

And so we have that right to do that, and

24

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I just wanted to clarify that.
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CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you for that clarification, Mr. Kane.

2

And exactly, prior to the meeting this morning we

3

had

4

asked him to be -- share as much information as

5

possible without going into the more sensitive or

6

the more legal ramifications or considerations that

7

they're currently addressing right now on an ongoing

8

basis.

9

discussion as open as possible so as much

- we had talked to Mayor Arakawa and we've

So as much as possible we'd like to keep the

10

information can be shared.

And, you know, not

11

trying to cut the discussion at this point, but I'd

12

like the Mayor to also provide his presentation on

13

options, on the alternatives that we all have read

14

in the newspaper.

And if --

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I just got one question.

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you, Chair.

Question

19

that I had, the Mayor talked about the possibility

20

of updating -- well, we need to update our community

21

plans.

22

earlier -- and this is total Maui -- was the

23

possibility of an integrated system for Maui.

24

that still a viable plan?

25

CHAIR MATEO:

And I think part of the discussion

Department.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

This is for the Department,

actually.
MR. PEARSON:

You're asking if we're going to integrate

the separate systems on Maui into one system?

5

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

6

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Yeah, as a long-term solution.

Councilmember Pontanilla, I would prefer

7

not to discuss that in open session because it is

8

part of what we're negotiating.

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

11

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

12

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Okay, thanks.

And that's why I'm hedging on this one.
Okay, thank you.

And then after we do that, then you can

13

decide as a Council whether you want to have this

14

discussion in public or not.

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

17

18
19
20

Fine.

It is a sensitive point in our discussions

right now in negotiations.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Mr. Mayor.

Thank

you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla.

Mr. Mayor, the

21

question would I guess virtually be, you know, is

22

that an option that the County is looking at at this

23

point?

24

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

It is an option.
So at this particular point, without giving
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1

I guess, you know, like privileged information, then

2

the County is currently working on plans to -- in

3

the long run to actually develop an integrated

4

system for -- for Maui County, for Maui island?

5

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

It is an option and we will discuss that

6

option in executive session, and after that this

7

Council can decide whether or not it should be

8

public information or not.

9
10

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Mayor.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, one question on what was

11

earlier presented, for Mr. Pearson.

12

the chart that Ms. Takakura presented regarding --

13

on expected demand, and that's on the bottom after

14

the Central Valley photograph, Chair.

15

that?

16

Country Estates, going down Maui Lani Phase 7,

17

Waiehu Kou, Honu Ala Hele, Kehalani Ohia, Kenolio

18

Mauka.

19

to this Committee this morning, that is geared just

20

on household requirements?

21

MR. PEARSON:

I'm looking at

You have

It lists six projects, starting with Wailuku

Your -- the numbers that you have presented

Yeah, some of these -- I know that -- for

22

instance, Mr. Chair, I know that Wailuku Country

23

Estates, you see a higher number of lots versus a

24

smaller gallons per day.

25

integrating

In that case I know we're

- the irrigation is on a separate
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1

system for these lots.

2

based -- and I didn't break down each one of these

3

numbers, but they're based on gallons per day per

4

household or per unit.

5

variation there, but that's the idea.

6

with the Wailuku Country Estates, there's a separate

7

irrigation system, so that number might be a little

8

goofy.

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So these numbers are

So there may be some
And again,

And that's why I asked the question

10

to you, Mr. Pearson, is that for me -- I'll just say

11

it.

12

agriculture has a future in this County and on this

13

island, then you need to help us understand when you

14

put numbers such as 184 lots at 100,000 gallons per

15

day, which is 544 gallons average per lot per day,

16

you know, you're trying to understand, say, well,

17

gee, if they're going to do agriculture, there's a

18

lot more demand from a source, whether it be surface

19

water, agricultural irrigation water, or potable

20

water.

21

851 gallons a day per lot, close by, but you have a

22

difference of 300 gallons per lot.

For me, if we're going to believe that

And then you look at Waiehu Kou, which is

23

So we're going to need the information of how

24

your Department has derived some of the estimates so

25

we can understand this, okay, you're just looking at
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the resident household itself for this requirements

2

at this time.

3

1.4 percent growth a year just for human consumption

4

and nothing else, you know?

5

to be able to have an understanding of how numbers

6

were derived.

7

MR. PEARSON:

Because if that's the case, is that

Sure.

I mean, I think we need

The Department can clearly provide

8

more detailed information to make it clearer where

9

these numbers were derived from.

10
11

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Yeah, I appreciate that.

Thank

you.

12

MR. PEARSON:

Sure.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Molina.

Thank you, Chairman.

One question

15

for Mr. Pearson on the H'Poko well situation.

16

Mr. Pearson, we heard from a couple of testifiers

17

this morning from the Paia area requesting a public

18

hearing.

19

take to brief the community out there because of

20

their water resources being changed from the lao

21

Aquifer to the H'Poko well?

22

MR. PEARSON:

Is that the direction the Department will

Yes, definitely.

This

- you know, I think

23

there's a little bit of an overreaction in the fact

24

that this information came out.

25

provided from the H'Poko wells is a ways away

The water to be
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1

because the pipeline has not been installed in the

2

ground yet.

3

approximately six months at the short end until

4

before water is transmitted from the wells to the

5

proposed -- the Paia tank.

6

in between there.

7

of Health 30 days prior to providing the water.

8

sure we're going to have to do the whole suite of

9

EPA testing again to provide

10

So we're looking at I would say

So there's a lot of time

We have to notify the Department
I'm

- to show that the

water is of quality for human consumption.
There's a -- and the answer to your question t

11
12

yes, we'll have a public hearing

13

public hearing.

14

should be concerned.

15

He lives in the area.

16

There's young children.

17

know

18

ensure that the water is fit for public consumption

19

and we're going to share the information with the

20

community.

21
22

23

t

at least one

t

Mr. Karpovich is concerned.

He

It's the water he's drinking.
There's old -- older people.
So there's no doubt t you

we're all on the same side and we're going to

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Do you have a general timetable

when you'll be having this hearing?
MR. PEARSON:

Well, before the six months of course.

24

didn't really have a scheduled timetable set up.

25

I'm going to have to find out -- well, determine
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1

when we do the testing prior to getting the well on

2

line, and so weIll have the test results I would

3

hope prior to this hearing or meeting so we can

4

share the detailed information on the quality of the

5

water.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

Chair.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Pearson.

Mr. Kane.
I was just going to request if we

10

could take a recess prior to the Mayorls

11

presentation.

12

Thank you/

CHAIR MATEO:

Thatls fine.

To the call of the Chair,

13

five-minute recess[ is that -- ten-minute recess.

14

Ten-minute recess.

(Gavel).

10:37 a.m.

15

RECESS:

16

RECONVENE:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

11:00 a.m.

(Gavel).

Reconvening the meeting of the

18

Water Resources Committee.

19

much for your patience.

20

have Mayor Arakawa continue on the information hels

21

been sharing with us thus far.

22

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Members, thank you very

At this time weld like to

Mayor Arakawa.

Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.

You have

23

seen the presentation that we put together with the

24

Water Department.

25

to be able to discuss with you would include the

Some of the options that we want
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1

acquisition of surface water.

2

has been pointed out there is surface water

3

available.

4

Mr. Chumbley and the last Administration of a

5

proposal to acquire the watershed area as well as

6

about a little over 17 million gallons of surface

7

water.

You were in receipt of a memorandum from

So the ability to have surface water I

8
9

As you have been

believe is there.

We earlier had some discussion

10

with your Chair and he asked us to start narrowing

11

down some of the options that we can work with and

12

to start getting to little bit more detailed

13

discussions.

14

options that we'll be presenting to you in executive

15

session are what are options that are available to

16

us if we want to acquire the surface water.

And

17

coming off of those discussions there are

there

18

are alternatives and there are causes and effects

19

that will probably have to be considered very

20

carefully if we exercise those options on the

21

surface water.

So at this point, you know, one of the

Now, in the presentation you will find that

22
23

A&B and C. Brewer have been -

do have contracts

24

with each other for some of the use of the surface

25

water.

Much of the water that is coming through the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(QnQ\

t::;')L!._')nQn

WR 11/19/03

65

1

system right now ends up in HC&S cane fields!

2

they are using a good portion of that water to

3

irrigate cane fields and Brewer has also made

4

presentations as to where they believe -- where they

5

are using the rest of the -- the balance of the

6

water.

7

so

We will also in executive session touch on a

8

little bit of our negotiations for the water

9

expansion of our treatment plant system that

for

10

currently existing that's currently using a little

11

over 1 to 1 1/2 million gallons.

12

terms that are there that need to be discussed.

13

because they are specific! we choose to do those in

14

executive session.

15

session! the -- that will allow us to then determine

16

what direction the Council wants us to explore for

17

further discussion.

18

Mr. Chair.

19

And there are some
And

And corning out of executive

So that is our intent!

If there are any questions about the water

20

availability and those kinds of items! we could

21

schedule a full on presentation including Avery

22

Chumbley and the documents that he has.

23

have charts that will diagram where all the stream

24

flows are and where all the ponds are and all those

25

other things.

We actually

Part of what we -- we have to discuss
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also is storage, if we're going to be dealing with

2

the surface water and the treatment of that surface

3

water.

4

So in the presentation that you had a little

5

bit earlier we were discussing the possibility of a

6

treatment plant between 5 million to 25 million

7

gallons to be expanded on.

8

get into a little bit more detail about as well in

9

executive session t because the cost of that water

That's something we'll

10

needs to be something that we talk about and the --

11

the availability.

12

right now is proposal.

13

with Wailuku Ag.

14

Now t understand that all of this
We do not have anything firm

What we are seeking from the Council is a

15

determination as to the direction you want us to be

16

able to direct our energies.

17

committed that this would bet you know t a joint

18

decision-making process.

19

anything independent.

20

at this point.

21

information so that the public has a general idea of

22

what we're talking about t and in executive session

23

we can talk in a little bit more detail of some of

24

the options and the consequences of those options.

25

And early on we

We wouldn't be doing

So we've kept it fairly loose

I think we put together enough

The one other item that I will briefly touch
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1

on in executive session is what Wayne was talking

2

about as far as connecting the systems.

3

discuss that very briefly.

4
5

CHAIR MATEO:

So we'll

Mr. Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Mayor.
Members, part of my difficulty was wanting to

6

keep as much of the information open and free

7

flowing as possible.

8

too demanding at this point to try to close out or

9

not be able to present some of the information that

I think the issues are just

10

is being requested that we discuss in -- in, you

11

know, like closed session.

12

by the members that the members would like to have

13

the Mayor respond to that would not be sensitive in

14

nature relating to specific negotiation or cost

15

factors or things of that type, then the Chair will

16

open the floor for those -- for that discussion at

17

this point.

18
19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If there are questions

Mr. Kane, followed my Ms. Johnson.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Mayor Arakawa, we have the presentation that

20

was given by Jacky Takakura, and under the heading

21

of planned projects to increase supply with

22

reference to surface water ditch system.

23

the member's information, that's the one where the

24

map of the head of Maui showing the ditch system and

25

then underneath there's a slide that's termed
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1

planned projects to increase supply.

Surface water.

2

lao water treatment facility modification currently

3

in design to add an additional .75 to 1.5.

Can you

4

talk more in detail with respects to this?

And

5

whether it's Mayor Arakawa or Deputy Pearson, if you

6

can give us more information on this, how -- what

7

types of modifications are going to go on that are

8

currently designed to add the additional .75 to 1.5

9

gallons.
And I preface the question -- or I'll add to

10
11

the question, the reason I'm asking is because Jacky

12

prefaced her remarks by saying it's very general.

13

I've got to run in ten minutes, and if you have

14

questions, ask you folks.

15

coming from.

So that's where I'm

16

CHAIR MATEO:

Department.

17

MR. PEARSON:

Mr. Chair, yes, the treatment system there

18

now is the Memcor system.

It's a filter.

The

19

filter system that you saw, the picture on one of

20

the other slides.

21

lao.

22

unit.

To add one more unit is a relatively simple

23

task.

Of course you've got to purchase the unit and

24

install it, but with the alignment of the system the

25

way it's now set and with the infrastructure that's

Right now there's two units at

They produce approximately 800,000 gallons per
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1

mostly in placet we can install one more unit in a

2

fairly fast period of time.

3

within this fiscal year.

4

details.

5

install one more unit fairly quicklYt which will be

6

that .75 million gallons a day.

I think Jacky mentioned

So that's the quick

The idea is there's two there now.

We can

7

We can go further and install another unitt

8

which will bring it closer to the 1.5 million, but

9

in doing so we'd have to change the alignment of the

10

treatment plant.

11

additional tank t as much as 300 OOO gallons t to

12

provide for contact time.

13

water t you have to have it wait for a certain period

14

of time.

15

looking at that as part of the -- the EAt but for

16

the short term we're going to install just

17

looking at planning on installing just the one unit

18

right now.

19

accept one more unit very simply without changing

20

the whole control system.

21

We may have to put in an
t

When you chlorinate the

So that can be done and it -- we're

we're

Also t the electrical configurations can

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So you currently have funding for

22

that one more already in this year's budget?

23

there?

24

MR. PEARSON:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It's

We'll be coming to you soon to
As an amendment t a budget amendment?
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MR. PEARSON:

We're looking at revising the direction of

2

the funds in our current CIP projects.

3

hopefully be able to take it from here and move it

4

to there! prioritize the funding for -- for the

5

expansion of the plant.

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So we'll

So you're not going to be looking for

7

new money or trying to identify new money.

8

just existing money that you want to move.

9
10

MR. PEARSON:

It's

Correct.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

Now, this is, again, titled

11

planned projects.

12

Administration?

13

two.

14

intention that you're eventually going to do two?

15

And I ask that because you just stated that if we go

16

to two, then you have alignment configurations that

17

you have to deal with.

18

for two, then obviously you would align it for the

19

two, anticipating that the second one's going to

20

come on line! versus planning for one, the .75 more,

21

so we're going to align it in this configuration.

22

Which is it going to be?

23

So what is the intention of this
You've talked about one, possibly

What is it?

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Is it going to be one or is the

So if you're going to plan

Councilmember Kane, in the discussions --

24

our discussions we're looking at preliminarily what

25

we can do very short term! because we feel that the
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1

aquifer situation is very tentative at best.

2

what we're looking for is to increase the supply

3

very quickly, hopefully within, you know, a year to

4

be able to take care of the very immediate needs in

5

case something happens through the designation

6

process and our -- our supply of water is restricted

7

in some form.

8

this very quickly.

9

initially is the one filter, because that can be

This is a

And

a way to be able to do

What we were looking at

10

done very quickly, with minimum expense.

We would

11

like to have the capability of doing two, but that

12

would require us to have a little bit more

13

expenditure and time.
Now, in other proposals that are also there,

14
15

understand that A&B is also proposing to create a

16

treatment plant for us as well.

17

last discussions I've had with them, actually doing

18

studies and having engineering work done to be able

19

to figure out whether they can -

20

they need to do to be able to provide us that water.

21

Those are some of the options that we need to

They are, from the

you know, what

22

talk about.

Because let's just say that we went

23

with the A&B, the 2 million gallons -- also

24

discussion has been whether it's expandable or

25

not -

then maybe one -- one new filter would be
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1

adequate to get to the time frame that would allow

2

us to get this other system on line.

3

So a lot of it is just depending on what the

4

Council's direction is going to be on handling some

5

of these things.

6

actually like to do the quick fix, and what I've

7

charged the Water Department to look at is how to

8

make it work and how to be able to come up with a

9

quick fix and the timetable and the cost.

10

what we'll

11

you.

12

We can do either one.

We would

So that's

- that's what we'll be presenting to

There are some negotiations that will have to

13

take place with C. Brewer for the additional amount

14

of water and cost, and there are some negotiations

15

that will have to take place with some of the other

16

situations in that area.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So it's not all clean cut.

Thank you, Mayor.

My -- my focus at

18

this point really is because of the way it was

19

presented to us, this lao water treatment facility

20

modification which is currently in design to add an

21

additional .75 to 1.5 was represented that this

22

could get done this fiscal year.

23

of that I'm asking the question, and now what's

24

being -- the specifics are that this fiscal year -

25

and I need this clarified -- you can have one on

And so as a result
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1

line this fiscal year or you're only dealing with

2

the design and that it's going to take some

3

additional time to bring one on line?

4

clarify?

5
6
7

MR. PEARSON:

Can you

Within this fiscal year we should be able to

have one additional unit on line.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

If you go ahead with -- now,

8

that one on line buys you, if you had 750,000, based

9

on the numbers that you folks are talking about and

10

represented to us, about a half a million every

11

year, so that buys you another year, okay, a year

12

and a half, okay, you know, just general figures.

13

So the additional unit, the fourth unit, how long is

14

it going to take you

15

money part.

16

going to take you to get that unit on line and ready

17

to go?

18

MR. PEARSON:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm not talking about the

Say you have the money.

How long is it

Probably beyond a year.
Beyond a year.

And so you folks are

20

looking at it incrementally.

21

planning only for one now to get that .75 on line.

22

After you do that, you're not sure today

23

today you're not sure if you're going to go with the

24

fourth unit; is that what you're saying to us?

25

MR. PEARSON:

In other words, you're

I don't want to say not sure.
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1

we're planning it, but we haven't implemented that

2

plan yet.

3

we're not implementing the plan for the fourth unit

4

as of today.

5

So not sure sounds kind of weak, but

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

So let me ask you, is it your

6

intention to do the fourth unit and what is holding

7

you back if the answer is no, our intention is not

8

to do it, but we're just thinking about it.

9

planning it, but we don't know.

We're

Because, again,

10

your comments to us was that configuration, you

11

know, differences, electrical.

12

going to be costs involved if you go one way with

13

the third one and then you folks decide, okay, well

14

let's go with the fourth one.

15

over a year.

16

the fourth unit, it seems like

17

assuming based on the information you've given us --

18

that it's going to cost additional money to do

19

reconfigurations.

20

earlier was.

21

shooting for the 1.5 million, and let's get on with

22

it, if you're looking at prefacing all this with the

23

immediate short term fix?

24
25

MR. PEARSON:

There's obviously

It's going to take

It seems like on top of the costs for
and I'm just

And that's where my question

Why don't we plan for the two,

Doing the third -- the first additional unit

and then going on to the next additional unit,
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1

there's not going to be a greater amount of -- a

2

greater amount of cost to add that fourth unit as if

3

we didn't charge it

4

additional cost to do the fourth unit unphased.

5

We're going to have to switch the alignment anyway,

6

so -- for the fourth unit.

7

alignment with three versus two, there's no great

8

cost in that.

9

doing the fourth unit is, as the Mayor described, we

- it won't be a great

So if we switch the

The reason we're not looking today at

10

also have these other options here.

11

beginning their preliminary engineering report on

12

that 2 million gallon or expandable beyond 2 million

13

gallon plant.

14

Our -

A&B is just

Water Supply's concern, one of the

15

major concerns, is we don't want to have a whole

16

bunch of little plants allover the place.

17

that's going to be staffing, all the maintenance

18

issues, operational issues.

19

as the Mayor described, a quick fix now for the lao

20

treatment plant.

21

in infrastructure.

22

defined what we can do to get that quick fix.

23

we have -- we're buying a little bit of time to see

24

what's going to happen with this A&B project.

25

Because

So we're trying to do,

It doesn't take a lot of changes
We have it pretty much well
Then

If the A&B project falls through or whatever,
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1

whatever the results over there, then we can react

2

and continue on to this fourth unit if need be.

3

Does that seem to answer your question?

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I'll get back -

and I'll wrap it

5

up, because I don't want to belabor this, and I

6

apologize if it seems that we are, but I'm just

7

trying to get clarity.

8

eventually have the fourth unit?

9

intention of this Administration to implement it?

10

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Is the intention to
Is that an

Councilmember Kane, it depends on the

11

direction the Council -- when we have the

12

discussion, it depends on the direction the Council

13

asks us to go in.

14

fourth unit, we will construct the fourth unit.

15

the Council asks us to go in a different direction,

16

then obviously we would not construct the fourth

17

unit.

18

be able to get to the point where we have a stable

19

water system.

20

of this.

21

together.

22

able to help us make decisions, and one thing

23

depends on another decision.

24

25

If the Council wants us to do the
If

These are options that we're giving to you to

So there's -- we don't have to do any

We're planning for it.

We're putting it

We're giving the Council the option to be

If we -- for instance, if we decide to go
with an expandable treatment plant from 5 to 25
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million gallons and we can get that constructed

2

inside of a year and a half or two years, then it

3

would be to our best interest to limit the amount of

4

the small plant improvements that we have and just

5

go with the bigger treatment plant when we get it on

6

line.

7

decisions ultimately end up, the direction that is

8

set.

9

So a lot of it just depends on where our

It's not -- we don't have to do any of it.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, you're asking for the Council's

10

direction in developing the fourth one, the second

11

addition, because apparently you've already decided

12

on the third unit, the first addition.

13
14

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

We've decided that this is an option that

we're planning forI but it's still

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

To provide relief.

Yeah

l

but it's still pending Council --

17

Council agreement because we have to come to the

18

Council for adjustment of funds.

19

it without coming to the Council for a Council

20

agreement.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We can't do any of

Yeah, and I'm not trying to get into

22

semantics, because it just -- again, the proposal is

23

it's currently in design, you folks --

24

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

That's correct.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

-- have already decided that you're
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1

going to go in this direction.

2

for clarity, and I'll end it here, the fourth one is

3

depending on the other ideas, which is the A&B

4

proposal as well as the A&B/C. Brewer proposal.

5

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

So you're stating

No, the third
That's what it is.

No, the third and the fourth one are

8

pending Council buy in.

9

in and allow us to move the money for the third one,

10

If the Council does not buy

we can't do it.

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

12

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

If the Council decides that they want us

13

to do it, then we will do it.

14

doing the prep work to be able to do it so

15

everything is in line, but ultimately if you don't

16

allow us to move the funding, we obviously can't pay

17

for it.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

Okay.

We're planning and

I'm clear on that.

The other

question I had, Mr. Chair.

20

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead, Mr. Kane.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Is that you stated that we

22

received -- and I believe it was received to Member

23

Nishiki as the Planning and Land Use Chair back in

24

June, I believe, that -- that Avery Chumbley,

25

President of C. Brewer, sent a proposal that's a
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part of the docket talking about surface water and

2

the --

3

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

Purchase of land.
the purchase -- wellr I don't know

if it was -- it was --

6

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Purchase of land.

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It was incorporated r but it was

8

basically the water portion that I'm interested inr

9

and I think he talked about millions of gallons in

10

there.

11

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

About 17 r a little over 17.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

That's right.

Are

because that's

13

a matter of public record already as far as the

14

proposal to -- to the CountYr are you -- without any

15

major details that would compromiser are you folks

16

in active negotiations on that specific proposal?

17

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

NOr

we're not in active negotiation on

18

that specific proposal r because that specific

19

proposal incorporates the County purchasing the

20

watershed area as well as agreeing to allow Wailuku

21

Ag to have control of a large quantity of water over

22

and above -

23

whatever.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

everything over and above the 17 point

So are you in active negotiations

with respects to surface water outside of that
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1

proposal?

2

to them and saying this is what we'd like to talk

3

about?

4

going on?

5

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Are you counter -- or are you coming back

Is there something -- is there a discussion
Is there a dialogue?
There is definitely a discussion going on.

6

We have met with Avery.

We've met with his boss.

7

And we are talking about different proposals.

8

That's why the Water Department could come to you

9

and say these are some areas, we're looking at well

10

sites.

11

storage areas, using some of their ponds and what it

12

would take.

13

actually developing the treatment plant, for them to

14

develop the treatment plant and turning it over to

15

the County.

16

active discussions, but everything is pending our

17

being able to discuss it and buy in from the

18

Council.

19

We've been talking to them about possible

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We've been talking to them about

SOt

yes t we've had active -- we're in

And you're prepared to talk about

20

that in executive session

21

you just talked about now?

22
23

24
25

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

t

that specific idea that

That's part of what we'll discuss in

executive session.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

OkaYt okay.

Thank you for the

clarification, and I think the public is thankful
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1

that they can understand the better picture on

2

what's going on.

3
4

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

Ms. Johnson, followed

by Mr. Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I'll make this very quick, and if

6

you can't answer it, just, you know, let us know.

7

The A&B project, is that in regard to the wells that

8

they will be developing or that they have been

9

exploring in the -- in I guess it would be the

10

Waikapu area?

11

project?

12

MR. PEARSON:

Is that in regard to that specific

Mr. Chair, the A&B project is surface water

13

treatment, and it's off of a ditch that they have

14

sole control over, so they don't need to negotiate

15

or work with C. Brewer for that source.

16

located near -

17

Waiale Pond, and after that I don't know much more

18

detail.

19

preliminary engineering report to, you know, look

20

further on the availability of that source.

21
22

or the proposed location is near the

I know they've hired a consultant to do a

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But they have no plans that you're

aware of to do any wells or anything?

23

MR. PEARSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

25

It's

Not that I'm aware of.
Okay, thank you.

And the second

question is in regard to the discussion about the
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1

Hamakuapoko wells, and my assumption is, and it's

2

just an assumption, that if the transmission lines

3

are in to move water to the Spreckelsville Paia

4

residents, there could also be movement not only to

5

Upcountry, but back into the Central sourcej is that

6

possible?

7

MR. PEARSON:

In other words, you're saying if we install

8

the pipe from H'Poko towards Paia and tie it into

9

the Central system will water go that direction?

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

11

MR. PEARSON:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

out.

Is it possible?

Oh, definitely possible.
Okay.

I just wanted to find that

Thank you.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

15

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Thank you.

Mr. Hokama.

Very quickly.

Is this

16

considerations before us today taking into

17

account -

18

does the water use development plan come into play

19

for updating on allocation?

20

do these projects?

21

the Administration?

22

draft?

23

Council, and if be, have the Council initiate, and

24

would access through the Mayor's approval, help us

25

already get the consultants to prepare updated

well, let me redo the question.

Where

Does it come after we

Do we do it concurrently with
Do we just rely on the existing

Because I'm willing to do my part on the
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1

drafts of the water use development plan.

Because

2

the allocation will definitely drive how you're

3

going to solve certain demands.
If the allocation for residential is

4

5

decreased because we choose to go under 1 percent

6

growth, it's going to drive the demand factor in a

7

different direction, or how to prepare for that

8

demand.

9

five years, we want 3 1/2 percent growth in five

If we say we don't want 7 percent growth in

10

years, that's going to change the demand, as well as

11

the allocation for the other land use categories.

12

So I ask that so I can get some kind of perspective,

13

particularly since you have already informed us you

14

will be coming back for budget considerations.

15

need to understand how this will impact allocations.

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

We

Department, Mr. Pearson or Mr. Mayor.
Councilmember Hokama, we are currently

18

undergoing the development of a water plan.

19

we're going to have to make adjustment to that water

20

plan and depending on what direction the Council

21

chooses to go, but the water plan is based on the

22

community plan we have now, the proposed needs that

23

are there.

24

circumstances change, and if the Council creates

25

situations whereby we restrict growth or we plan in

It is a plan.

It's going to change as
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1

different formats, then we'll have to alter that

2

plan.

3

Water Department that is working on that plan, and

4

we're hoping to get that complete.

5

But at this point there is someone in the

Now, they have expressed to me that they

6

could definitely use more help.

So if, you know,

7

part -- part of what we try to work with is the

8

funding that we have available, and almost every

9

department comes to me and asks me for more money

10

all the time, because they can definitely do better

11

work with more funding, but again, we work under a

12

prioritized system in trying to manage the money

13

that we do have.

14

The planning process, actually, the last plan

15

was in the -- over ten years ago, in the '90s, early

16

'90s, and we were supposed to update that plan

17

already.

18

gotten to updating the plan as far as information

19

that I have, but we are in the process because we do

20

know that we have to go to the State Water

21

Commission with the proposal and a plan.

22

None of the counties in the State have

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

And t Mr. Mayor, I thank you,

23

because even as one of our sitting colleagues in a

24

previous term, I know you have expressed your

25

concerns regarding getting the water use development
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1

plans updated.

And I ask these questions this

2

morning to you, sir, because if we're

3

need to consider revving back our engines, the

4

generic revenue for this County, we're going to need

5

how to approach it, if we're going to rev back water

6

distribution, we're going to rev back housing

7

development, we're going to rev back to catch up,

8

the community deserves an answer to know when the

9

opportunities for improvement will occur within a

- if we will

10

reasonable time frame.

11

out well, because by doing nothing, we're definitely

12

going to force the engine to rev back by itself,

13

because we cannot sustain the annual percentage

14

growth by doing nothing.

15

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

And so we need to think this

And Councilmember Hokama, you're

16

absolutely correct, and I think that it's very

17

critical for the community to understand we are at a

18

critical point in water resource and planning is

19

very necessary.

20

decision as to direction and funding -- let's just

21

take a hypothetical situation and say that the

22

Council were to cut back on our -- on our funding to

23

be able to develop more source, then obviously we

24

would come to a screeching halt.

25

were to say, for instance, no, we can't move the

Now, depending on the Council's
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money in the Water Department and create the

2

additional capacity at this -- the treatment plant,

3

that would definitely impact what we could allow for

4

meters.
And we're at that razor thin edge now that

5

6

none of us are comfortable with.

We come into a

7

situation where we had a Charter change and the

8

responsibility comes to us, so we're having to react

9

to a

- I guess an obviously uncomfortable situation

10

in trying to make quick decisions to take care of a

11

situation that's taken many, many decades to get to

12

this point.

13

to make are being driven by circumstance.

14

idea that North Waihee well was being measured at

15

the wrong spot.

16

and we're already going through a designation

17

process.

18

And I

So some of the decisions that we have
We had no

You know, I mean, that's a big blow

think that Mr. Williamson may be very

19

right, you know, we didn't fight the designation

20

because we know there's a problem and we know that

21

we have to concentrate on trying to find solutions.

22

So what we've -- what we're proposing to you are

23

possible solutions, but ultimately the planning

24

process of the entire County, that goes to this body

25

of elected officials, the Council.

And you pretty
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1

much drive what we're going to be able to do as a

2

community.

3

if you were to tell us through the budget process,

4

you know, we can't spend the money, then obviously

5

you would have a very, very strong direction that we

6

would have to follow.

7

So we work together in this process, but

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

So--

And I understand that, Mr. Mayor,

8

and the reason I ask you this question this morning

9

is -- let me just first say that you are well aware

10

that Council has been supportive of the Department

11

of Water Supply to be able to improve its ability to

12

replace existing lines, to increase the capacity

13

through capital improvement projects, as well as

14

we've continued to provide what I thought was very

15

strong indications of support to improve the

16

Department of Water Supply.

17

I don't think -- of all the departments that

18

we've reviewed last budget session, Mr. Mayor, Water

19

Department I think had very strong support from all

20

of the members.

21

and the projects, we've supported the County to

22

improve the water distribution, the water quality,

23

the water expansion needs for this island.

24

say that because these aquifers that we are

25

concerned about on the agenda today impact not just

And if you look at the CIP numbers
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1

one community plan region.

2

community plan regions are impacted by this one

3

major area of the water supply.

It's multiple.

At least

And so when you mention about what the

4

5

community plans say, if you have conflicting

6

community plans but still depend on one source, then

7

the allocation through a water use development plan

8

becomes a major tool for us to utilize in how to

9

establish fairness in the distribution of whatever

10

resources we do have.

11

you, Mr. Mayor.

12

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

And I just share that with

And you're absolutely correct,

13

Councilmember Hokama.

14

why we've also recognized that we need to work with

15

the Council in a partnership.

16

a whole lot of legislative areas as well as planning

17

areas.

18

be able to administer the policy and to be able to I

19

guess work through some of the differences, even in

20

the community plans so that it's palatable to

21

everyone.

22

are very conflicting.

Because this affects

And administratively, you know, we have to

And there are definitely areas that they

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

We recognize that and that's

Thank you.

Thank you, Member Hokama.
Members, any additional questions?
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Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Yeah.

I wanted to turn to that

3

planned projects again that Dain prefaced.

4

to understand that this surface water that's coming

5

with the three proposals that you've got here, is it

6

all from one same source and one same ditch system?

7

I have no idea where the locations are for the

8

treatment facilities.

9

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

And am I

Councilmember Nishiki, no, they don't all

10

come from the same source area.

There are quite a

11

few different collector points.

And when we get

12

into the general discussion for the public, we'll

13

actually be able to pullout the maps and show

14

everybody where those collector points are, but no,

15

not all from one spot.

16

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Pontanilla.

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Earlier the

18

Department had told us that in order to put in the

19

1.5, they had some alignment problems.

20

expand on alignment, what he meant by that?

Can you

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Pearson.

22

MR. PEARSON:

What I meant is right now the two units are

23

set in a certain location.

We can put a third one

24

in in that same location.

25

a fourth one in with all the piping, so we'd more or

We don't have room to put
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1

less have to flip it 90 degrees.

2

all four of them the 90

3

one 90 degrees.

4

simpler with the three because we can just plop it

5

right in, do some minor piping, and it will go at a

6

much quicker pace.

7

We'd have to flip

well, three plus the new

So that's why I'm saying it's

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, although it's much

8

quicker pace, have you done like, say, a cost study

9

in regards to before you come to that fourth

10
11

treatment plant?
MR. PEARSON:

We've done a -- not a detailed cost study.

12

We're waiting on some information from U.S. Filter.

13

That's the supplier of the Memcor units.

14

they're doing a more detailed design and with that

15

we can get a cost study.

16

detailed cost study yet.

17
18

19
20

21
22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
Jeff.
CHAIR MATEO:

So no, we have not done a

Okay, thank you.

Thank you,

Thank you, Chair.
Thank you.

questions?

Members, any additional

Ms. Tavares.

VICE CHAIR TAVARES:

I thought you were going down the

line.

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

25

And

Ms. Tavares, thank you.

questions.

Thank you.

I actually have several

We heard some talk about the H'Poko
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1

wells, and haven't the H'Poko wells been used to

2

serve Upcountry during drought emergencies?

3

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

They have been.

4

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

And how many times has that occurred

5

on the average of the year?

6

duration, do you have any idea?

7

MR. PEARSON:

Once a year or

Well, we're also having some mechanical

8

issues with H'Poko wells, so at the present time

9

they're not serving Upcountry, but we're in a

10

drought situation now, so ...

11

VICE CHAIR TAVARES:

12

MR. PEARSON:

13

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

14

No, I mean in the past.

How many times?
Like

- well, I know at least once,

but like how many months did that go on?

15

MR. PEARSON:

I'd have to check.

16

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

It's happened

I guess the question I'm leading up

17

to is in your experiences of the many times that

18

we've used H'Poko water to go Upcountry, have there

19

been any complaints about illnesses or discomforts

20

that you can recall that have been reported by

21

Upcountry residents when they're on this H'Poko

22

water?

23

MR. PEARSON:

24
25

No, there has not been any complaints that

I'm aware of, and I think I'd be aware of them.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Now--
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MR. PEARSON:

No, there has been no complaints that I'm

aware of.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

So can we be clear that the

4

complaints about the Upcountry water, the lead and

5

all this other kind of stuff that's going on, is

6

this due in part to H'Poko water?

7

MR. PEARSON:

8

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

9

No.
Okay.

clarification.

Thank you for that

And about the surface water that's

10

being talked about from this Wailuku area, what

11

rights do the Department have to that water based on

12

the so-called conditions that surface water was

13

going to be used for agriculture?

14
15

16

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Councilmember Tavares, we would prefer to

discuss that preliminarily in executive session.
VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

The other one is when you're

17

talking about this A&B treatment plant for water

18

that comes off their ditch, why isn't the County

19

building the treatment plant and buying the well

20

water from A&B, if that be the case?

21

something else that's going to be discussed?

22

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

23

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Is that

No, we can discuss it right now.
Because it sounds like another joint

24

venture, and I thought we learned our lesson about

25

joint ventures.
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1

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

We can discuss that.

2

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

3

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Okay.

And that's part of the reason that we

4

would look at having a private entity develop the

5

treatment plant system is it can get done a lot

6

faster because they don't have to go through a lot

7

of the rules and regulations and the studies that we

8

would have if you put government money into it.

9

Now, in the discussion that we'll have about

10

specifics about A&B proposal, there are things that

11

will make it very similar to a joint venture that we

12

need to discuss, so that part I would prefer not to

13

discuss in open session.

14

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

And my last question for

15

now is who's on your Water Advisory Committee and

16

are the meetings open to the public and where are

17

they and when are they and who finds out about it?

18

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

The Water Advisory Committee that is

19

being -

was discussed, I actually have an

20

Agricultural Advisory Committee, and this is a

21

subcommittee of the Agricultural Advisory Committee.

22

So we're going to be putting together -- because the

23

farmers had a lot of concerns about water resources

24

in the Upcountry area, so we're putting together a

25

group of very interested people to start looking at
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1

possibilities for water.

2

have people like Garrett Hugh(?).

3

for other people that are well versed with water and

4

have dealt with the agricultural industry,

5

Department of Agriculture

6
7

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

And on that Committee we

Oh, so this

They are looking

this hasn't been

formed yet, this subcommittee?

8

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

It's in the process

9

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

10

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

11

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

Process.

-- of being formed.
Oh, okay.

So you don't -- you don't

12

foresee that this is going to be something where you

13

will be -- it will be an open public meeting with

14

this group?

15

something and then go to the public?

16

kind of format do you envision for this.

17
18

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

They're to come up with some plans or
I mean what

Essentially they're an advisory committee

to the Mayor right now.

19

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

20

MAYOR ARAKAWA:

Uh-huh, okay.

And again, this is a subcommittee of my

21

Agricultural Advisory Committee.

So they're very

22

interested in it and they are players in the water

23

industry.

24

type situation initially.

25

general concepts and ideas, and eventually when we

We don't want to get into a very formal
We want to get some
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1

get to a point where we have proposals, then that

2

would have to be a more formal situation, and then

3

we'll be bringing those proposals down to the

4

Council.

So at this point it's more exploratory.

5

VICE-CHAIR TAVARES:

6

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you for that.

Thank you.

Thanks.

Members, at this point I think

7

jUdging from the questions that had been asked and

8

some of the Mayor's responses, it's evident that we

9

do need the specific information on information

10

involving negotiations that are currently going on.

11

At this point the Chair would entertain a motion to

12

convene in executive session pursuant to Section

13

92-5(a)

14

legal counsel on questions and issues pertaining to

15

the powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and

16

liabilities of the Council and the Committee, and

17

Section 92-5(a) (3) to deliberate concerning

18

authority of designated, negotiating the acquisition

19

of public property or during the conduct of such

20

negotiations.

(4)

Hawaii Revised Statutes to consult with

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So moved.

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

Second.

It's been moved by Member Molina, seconded

24

by Pontanilla.

Any discussion?

25

those in favor, say "aye."
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1

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

2

CHAIR MATEO:

3

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama, Johnson,
Kane, Molina, Nishiki, Pontanilla,
Vice-Chair Tavares, and Chair Mateo.
None.
None.
None.
None.

4
5

6

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

7

MOTION CARRIED.

8

ACTION:

RECESS Open Session and CONVENE Executive
Session.

9

10

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

11

session.

12

(Gavel) .

13

RECESS:

14

RECONVENE:

15

CHAIR MATEO:

Chair calls for a five-minute recess.

11:44 a.m.
12: 28 p.m.

16

session.

17

point?

(Gavel).

Members, we'll reconvene open

Members, any questions or comments at this
None?

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

We're going to go into executive

Your recommendation, Mr. Chair.

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

The

Chair would recommend we defer this item.

21

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (Excused: RC, CT).

23

ACTION:

No objections.

DEFER pending further discussion.

24

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Members, any

Both items, Chairman?
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead.

2

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

7

CHAIR MATEO:

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

Both items --

Yes.
-- 5 and 8?
Well, we deferred the first one.

Oh , I'm sorry.

I'm sorry.

The first one was deferred already.
Thank you, Chairman.

So this is just WR-8.

10

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

11

CHAIR MATEO:

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Member Johnson.
I just wanted to thank the

13

Administration for coming down, sharing the

14

information with us.

15

because I think that's the kind of interchange

16

that's really helpful to all of us, because then if

17

we're dialoguing, we're at least trying to move in

18

the right direction together.

19

good for us to be doing this, and I appreciate you

20

creating that forum also, Mr. Chair.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

And I really appreciate that,

So I think it's very

Members, any announcements?

22

Hearing none, meeting's adjourned.

23

much.

24

ADJOURN:

Thank you very

(Gavel) .

12: 29 p.m.

25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3

4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

6

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 14th day of December, 2003, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.
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RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(Q{\Q)

C:;')LL_'){\Q{\

